

Re: OFHP LRC Submission

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 25 Jun 2017 13:31:08 -0400

Thanks, Andrew.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2017 1:29 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP LRC Submission

Good Afternoon:

Let's proceed to Cabinet this week.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-24-17 11:49 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP LRC Submission

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the:

1. LRC Ministry Approval Form with MO edits (tracked)
2. LRC PRIA with MO edits (tracked)

Please let us know if they are good to go.

Thanks,
Martin

